

ESiWACE2 annual meeting (project internal)

Monday, 27 September 2021

GA: Day 1 (09:00 - 13:00)

| time | [id] title | presenter |
|-------|----------------------------------|-----------------|
| 09:00 | [1] Welcome - overview and Intro | FLO |
| 09:15 | [2] WP 1 | PETER / KIM |
| 10:00 | -- break -- | |
| 10:05 | [3] WP 2 | RUPERT / CARLOS |
| 10:50 | --- break --- | |
| 11:20 | [4] WP 3 | ERWAN |
| 12:05 | -- break -- | |
| 12:10 | [5] WP 4 | BRYAN / JULIAN |
| 12:55 | [6] Summary Day 1 | |

Tuesday, 28 September 2021

GA: Day 2 (09:00 - 13:00)

| time | [id] title | presenter |
|-------|--|-----------------|
| 09:00 | [8] Welcome back | |
| 09:05 | [9] WP 5 | DONATELLO |
| 09:50 | — break — | |
| 09:55 | [10] WP 6 | SOPHIE / SYLVIE |
| 10:40 | --- break --- | |
| 11:10 | [12] WP 7 and Webpage | DELA / JOACHIM |
| 11:50 | -- break -- | |
| 12:00 | [14] Reporting (Midterm report, Amendments, etc) | FLO / CHENBO |

Wednesday, 29 September 2021

GA: Day 3 (09:00 - 13:00)

| time | [id] title | presenter |
|-------|---|-----------|
| 09:00 | [15] Welcome back | |
| 09:10 | [13] IS-ENES, Status and Plans | FANNY |
| 09:30 | [16] DestinE, Status and Plans | PETER B. |
| 10:00 | -- break -- | |
| 10:05 | [17] Discussion on future activities, known, planned, desirable | ALL |
| 10:45 | --- break --- | |
| 11:00 | [18] ESiWACE3, how could it look | JOACHIM |
| 11:45 | [22] Wrap up Day 3 | |
| 12:15 | [21] Plans for production runs for 2022 | |

Thursday, 30 September 2021

GA: Day 4 (09:00 - 13:00)

| time | [id] | title | presenter |
|-------|------|-----------------------------------|-----------|
| 09:00 | [19] | Open topics arising during the GA | |